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“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: June 25, 2021

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK STARTING TODAY, JUNE 25, 2021

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is the road work STARTING TODAY, JUNE 25, 2021

River Road Bridge Update!

The West Bridge is completed. Equipment will be moving to the East Bridge TODAY. This afternoon the
East Bridge area will be closed. See below for more details.

ROAD CLOSURES

River Road, Keystone to Garfield (Blair and East Bay Townships)

*River Road EAST Bridge construction begins. This project in expected to be completed in September.
*No thru traffic is allowed, access will be made available to residents and businesses. Address 2021 River
Road and up will need to use Garfield and address 2011 River Road and down will need to use Keystone.
*Motorists are advised to follow posted detour signs.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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